
CISA 009236

To: 
Cc: 
From: 

I' )(6) ;(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Sat 12/5/2015 2:55:54 AM 
Re: Dec 8 ICG-CVE meeting 

I agree that we should meet. I can't do morning. We are planning a statement (re. SB incident) and resolution at council on 
Tuesday morning. It would be great if you can come. I will send you more details once I have them. 

That said I can do ICG in the afternoon. 

l(b)(6) 

On Dec 4, 2015 6:50PM, 1 ...... <b_J<6_J;C_bl_(7_Jcc_i ___________ ___.F wrote: 

Let's have a meeting anyway in Brea if possible. 

(b )(6);(b )( 
7)(C) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 4, 2015, at 6:46 PM, .... l<b_JC6_l ________________ __.F wrote: 

Dear._l<b_lC6_l _ __. 

We totally understand and appreciate the magnitude of the situation. As always we are here to support you 
and will do all is needed to assist. 

Best regards, 

l(b)(6) 

On Dec 4, 2015 6:06 PM . .... r_ic
5
_i _________ __,~ wrote: 

Good Evening ...... l<b_Jc5_i __ _. 

Unfortunately I am emailing you to inform you we are not able to host the Tuesday, December 8th meeting; which 
we discussed on the conference call. With our tragic incident being elevated to an Terror Attack myself, 

j<blC5l ~ill be extremely busy next week. I will ensure to keep in contact as things develop. 

Thank You for your prayers and support! 

rb)(6) 

Public Affairs Division 

A man's gift maketh room for him, and bringeth him before great men. (Proverbs 18: 16 KJV) 
Follow Us! 




